1	POLICE BOARD
2	CITY OF CHICAGO
3	PUBLIC MEETING
4	Chicago Public Safety Headquarters 3510 South Michigan Avenue Chicago, Illinois
5	
6	Thursday, May 17, 2018 7:30 p.m.
7	
8	APPEARANCES: CERTIFIED
9	POLICE BOARD MEMBERS TRANSCRIPT
10	POLICE BOARD MEMBERS GHIAN FOREMAN, President RHODA D. SWEENEY
11	JOHN H. SIMPSON (Via Audio Conference.) EVA-DINA DELGADO
12	STEVE FLORES JOHN P. O'MALLEY, JR.
13	ANDREA L. ZOPP
14	MICHAEL EADDY
15	ALSO PRESENT: FRED WALLER, Chief of Patrol, Chicago Police Department;
16	DANA O'MALLEY, Assistant General Counsel to the Superintendent;
17	SYDNEY ROBERTS, Chief Administrator, Civilian Office of Police Accountability;
18	MAX CAPRONI, Police Board Executive Director.
19	
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	

- 1 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: Good evening. I am
- 2 Ghian Foreman, President of the Chicago Police
- 3 Board. I am now calling the meeting to order.
- 4 We begin this evening's meeting
- 5 by welcoming the new COPA Chief Administrator,
- 6 Sidney Roberts.
- 7 Board Member Simpson is unable to
- 8 attend this meeting in person. Is there a
- 9 motion to permit attendance via audio
- 10 conference?
- 11 BOARD MEMBER EADDY: So moved.
- 12 BOARD MEMBER DELGADO: Second.
- 13 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: All in favor?
- 14 (CHORUS OF AYES.)
- 15 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: Motion passes.
- 16 The first item of business is the
- 17 approval of minutes of the Board's regular
- 18 public meeting held on April 19th, 2018. Is
- 19 there a motion to approve the minutes?
- 20 BOARD MEMBER EADDY: So moved.
- 21 BOARD MEMBER SIMPSON: So moved.
- 22 BOARD MEMBER DELGADO: Second.
- 23 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: All in favor?
- 24 (CHORUS OF AYES.)

- 1 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: None opposed. The
- 2 motion passes.
- 3 Our next regular public meeting
- 4 will be on Thursday, June 14th, at 7:30 p.m.
- 5 here at Chicago Public Safety Headquarters.
- 6 Please note this meeting is being held the
- 7 second Thursday of the month, as opposed to the
- 8 normal third Thursday.
- 9 At this time, I ask for a motion
- 10 to close a series of executive sessions for the
- 11 purposes of considering personnel matters and
- 12 litigation as authorized by Sections 2(c)(1)
- 13 (3), (4) and (11) of the Illinois Open Meetings
- 14 Act. Is there a such a motion?
- 15 BOARD MEMBER FLORES: So moved.
- 16 BOARD MEMBER DELGADO: Second.
- 17 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: All in favor?
- 18 (CHORUS OF AYES.)
- 19 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: The motion passes.
- 20 A report of disciplinary actions
- 21 taken by the Board during the previous month
- 22 has been made available at this meeting. This
- 23 report and the Board's written findings and
- 24 decisions are posted on the Board's website.

- 1 The Police Board, as authorized
- 2 by The Open Meetings Act, has considered in a
- 3 closed meeting several disciplinary cases. The
- 4 Board will now take final action on these
- 5 cases.
- 6 Regarding case numbers 16 PB 2923
- 7 and 2924, is there a motion to find Sergeant
- 8 Luis Lopez and Police Officer Daniel Feliciano
- 9 guilty of making certain false statements
- 10 related to an unauthorized vehicle pursuit and
- 11 to suspend each Respondent until January 11,
- 12 2020?
- 13 BOARD MEMBER O'MALLEY: So moved.
- 14 BOARD MEMBER FLORES: Second.
- 15 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: All in favor, raise
- 16 your hand.
- 17 (CHORUS OF AYES.)
- 18 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: Any opposed?
- 19 (NO RESPONSE.)
- 20 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: None. Voting in favor
- 21 are Board Members Flores, O'Malley, Simpson,
- 22 Sweeney, Zopp, myself. The motion passes.
- 23 Is there a motion to adopt the
- 24 written findings and decision that has been

- 1 reviewed by all Board members who participated
- 2 in the case?
- 3 BOARD MEMBER ZOPP: So moved.
- 4 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: Second?
- 5 BOARD MEMBER SWEENEY: Second.
- 6 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: All in favor?
- 7 (CHORUS OF AYES.)
- 8 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: Any opposed?
- 9 (NO RESPONSE.)
- 10 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: None. The motion
- 11 passes.
- 12 Regarding case number 17 PB 2933,
- 13 is there a motion to find Police Officers
- 14 Robert Lobianco and Kevin Fry guilty of writing
- 15 false reports and falsely testifying at a
- 16 criminal trial and to discharge each Respondent
- 17 from the Chicago Police Department?
- 18 MEMBER ZOPP: So moved.
- 19 BOARD MEMBER EADDY: Second.
- 20 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: All in favor?
- 21 (CHORUS OF AYES.)
- 22 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: Any opposed?
- 23 (NO RESPONSE.)
- 24 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: Voting in favor are

- 1 Board members Delgado Eaddy, Flores, O'Malley,
- 2 Simpson, Sweeney, Zopp and myself. The motion
- 3 passes.
- 4 Is there a motion to adopt the
- 5 written findings and decision that has been
- 6 reviewed by all Board members who participated
- 7 in the case?
- 8 MEMBER EADDY: So moved.
- 9 MEMBER O'MALLEY: Second?
- 10 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: All in favor?
- 11 (CHORUS OF AYES.)
- 12 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: None opposed. The
- 13 motion passes.
- 14 The Board's decisions in the
- 15 cases on which we took final action this
- 16 evening will be entered as of today's date and
- 17 will be issued to the parties.
- 18 A copy of the written decisions
- 19 will be posted on the Board's website as
- 20 required by the Municipal Code of Chicago.
- 21 Regarding case number 17 PB 2937,
- 22 on March 22, 2018, the Police Board found
- 23 Police Officer Anthony Wilson not guilty of
- 24 charges that he resided outside of the City of

- 1 Chicago. The Superintendent subsequently filed
- 2 with the Board a motion to reconsider this
- 3 decision.
- 4 Is there a motion to find that
- 5 the Board does not have the jurisdiction to
- 6 consider the Superintendent's motion to
- 7 reconsider?
- 8 BOARD MEMBER SWEENEY: So moved.
- 9 BOARD MEMBER DELGADO: Second.
- 10 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: All in favor?
- 11 (CHORUS OF AYES.)
- 12 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: None opposed. The
- 13 motion passes.
- 14 Voting in favor are Board Members
- 15 Delgado, Eaddy, Flores, O'Malley, Simpson,
- 16 Sweeney, Zopp and myself.
- 17 Is there a motion to adopt the
- 18 written order that has been agreed to by all
- 19 Board members who participated in the case?
- 20 BOARD MEMBER SWEENEY: So moved.
- 21 BOARD MEMBER EADDY: Second.
- 22 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: All in favor?
- 23 (CHORUS OF AYES.)
- 24 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: John?

- 1 BOARD MEMBER SIMPSON: Aye.
- 2 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: All right. None
- 3 opposed. The motion passes.
- 4 The Board's decisions in the
- 5 cases on which we took final action this
- 6 evening will be entered as of today's date and
- 7 will be issued to the parties. A copy of the
- 8 written decision will be posted on the Board's
- 9 website as required by the Municipal Code of
- 10 Chicago.
- 11 The general orders and other
- 12 directives issued by the Superintendent of
- 13 Police during the previous month are listed in
- 14 the books made available at this evening's
- 15 meeting and are posted on the Police
- 16 Department's website.
- 17 The next item is the
- 18 Superintendent's report to the Board. And at
- 19 this time there will be no oral report.
- 20 Is there a motion to waive the
- 21 oral presentation and receive the monthly
- 22 report in writing?
- 23 BOARD MEMBER FLORES: So moved.
- 24 MEMBER ZOPP: Second.

- 1 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: All in favor?
- 2 (CHORUS OF AYES.)
- 3 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: The motion passes.
- 4 I will now call upon those
- 5 members of the public who signed up in advance
- 6 to speak.
- 7 When your name is called, please
- 8 step up to the microphone. We ask that you
- 9 limit your comments to two minutes.
- 10 The first speaker, Brian Darcy.
- 11 Mr. Darcy.
- 12 The second speaker is Latoya
- 13 Jones.
- 14 MS. JONES: Good evening, everybody. I
- 15 just wanted to know, have you made a decision
- 16 about what you're going to do with Rialmo?
- 17 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: From -- we had the one
- 18 member -- one member of the Board took a look
- 19 at the case, and they referred the case to the
- 20 full Board. That hearing has not taken place
- 21 yet, but it is -- the hearing will be held
- 22 before the full board.
- MS. JONES: Thank you.
- 24 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: Thank you.

- 1 Next speaker is Crista Noel.
- Next speaker is Darva Watkins.
- 3 I'm sorry.
- 4 MS. NOEL: How's everybody doing? All
- 5 right. Okay. So, you know, today I just
- 6 wanted to talk about Rialmo, you know, and how
- 7 I just really don't think Rialmo is for the
- 8 community.
- 9 I do not think that this man who
- 10 actually was able to kill two people in one
- 11 incident should be a civilian police officer.
- 12 It's clear to me that his
- 13 military training has taught him that the first
- 14 response is to kill. And it has also taught
- 15 him how to kill multiple people in a single
- 16 incident.
- 17 Now, me and my boy here argued
- 18 over whether or not I was right or the cops are
- 19 right when they say that Rialmo should be, you
- 20 know -- not exonerated, but at least --
- 21 BOARD MEMBER O'MALLEY: Justified.
- MS. NOEL: My argument to him is nobody is
- 23 worth two lives, nobody.
- 24 There's a reason why it is

- 1 written within the use-of-force laws that you
- 2 are supposed to know what's going on around
- 3 you. Right? To take full, 100 percent
- 4 assessment of the circumstances surrounding
- 5 you. And Rialmo didn't care about Bettie. He
- 6 didn't care about Bettie. And he saw her. He
- 7 saw her. And he decided to make the decision
- 8 to shoot knowing that he could harm another
- 9 individual. And in his head he thought he was
- 10 worth two people's lives. He thought he was
- 11 worth two people's lives. He didn't think that
- 12 he could sacrifice himself for Bettie. Right?
- 13 I mean if I'm a police officer, and I'm looking
- 14 at something, and I can see that I may shoot
- 15 someone else trying to get this one person, I
- 16 would think to myself, Well, I may have to
- 17 sacrifice myself, because I'm going to hurt and
- 18 could possibly harm these other people.
- 19 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: Thank you, Ms. Noel.
- 20 MS. NOEL: All right.
- 21 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: Next speaker is Darva
- 22 Watkins. Darva Watkins.
- Next speaker, John Catanzara.
- MR. CANTANZARA: Ms. Roberts, in regards to

- 1 the Rialmo shooting, did COPA seek out the
- 2 expert advice of any outside witnesses that
- 3 deemed it a good shooting?
- 4 MS. ROBERTS: I'm still being briefed on
- 5 that case. I'm not sure I'm comfortable
- 6 answering that question.
- 7 MR. CATANZARA: The case, as far as COPA is
- 8 concerned, is already closed. It is not before
- 9 you anymore. It's before them. I'm asking as
- 10 far as COPA's investigation, did they seek
- 11 outside expert witnesses who deemed it a good
- 12 shoot?
- MS. ROBERTS: What I'm telling you is, I'm
- 14 in the process of still being briefed on that
- 15 case. That case was closed before I got there,
- 16 so I got a summary of the case, but I have not
- 17 read all of the details of that particular
- 18 case, so it's not something that I'm
- 19 comfortable answering right now.
- 20 MR. CATANZARA: Can you give me an answer
- 21 next month?
- 22 MS. ROBERTS: Certainly.
- 23 MR. CATANZARA: Thank you.
- Deputy, I got a question for you.

- 1 As far as the merit promotions are concerned,
- 2 is there a reason why Steven Maris gets to make
- 3 merit promotion suggestions when he is not even
- 4 a sworn officer and has no knowledge of any of
- 5 people he is nominating for merit promotions?
- 6 MR. WALLER: Every exempt member -- and he
- 7 is thought -- even though he is a civilian,
- 8 he's an exempt member, so they get that chance
- 9 to make that type of request. That's something
- 10 that can be reviewed probably by the
- 11 Superintendent. But that's the choices they
- 12 made so far.
- 13 MR. CATANZARA: Okay. I expected that.
- 14 But wouldn't it be logical to determine that
- 15 anybody of exempt rank that's making a
- 16 nomination for a merit promotion should have
- 17 some working knowledge of the officer that they
- 18 are putting forward?
- 19 MR. WALLER: That's why -- you have to have
- 20 worked for them, or you have to write a letter
- 21 to say that you have some knowledge of this
- 22 person. There's a prerequisite that goes along
- 23 with that packet.
- 24 MR. CATANZARA: Is that open knowledge or

- 1 is that a Freedom of Information request that
- 2 we -- do we get to see that stuff? I'd love to
- 3 know.
- 4 MR. WALLER: That part I don't know. But I
- 5 know that there's a letter that you have to put
- 6 in that packet, and either he worked for you in
- 7 a certain period of time or that you have some
- 8 knowledge of that.
- 9 MR. CATANZARA: Thank you.
- 10 Mr. Foreman, and members of the
- 11 Board, just real quick. Just a quick yes or
- 12 no. Is a Rule 14 violation automatic terms for
- 13 being fired? If you are convicted of a Rule 14
- 14 violation.
- 15 BOARD MEMBER FOREMAN: Well, different
- 16 people may have a different opinion, but
- 17 generally we take each case on a case-by-case
- 18 basis. There's no blanket rule across the
- 19 board.
- 20 MR. CATANZARA: Okay. Just wanted
- 21 clarification. Thank you.
- 22 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: Thank you. EvAngel
- 23 YHWHnewBN.
- MS. YHWHnewBN: Hello, greetings. You

- 1 almost got it right. YHWHnewBN, like new
- 2 creature. You know when the spirit comes upon
- 3 you, you become a new being, a new creature, a
- 4 new being.
- 5 Recently, a dog, a vicious,
- 6 dangerous dog was shot in the leg. Now a leg
- 7 is much smaller than a human being's head or
- 8 chest or back, but when it comes to human
- 9 beings, it seems that officers fear for their
- 10 safety.
- Now, they're trained to shoot.
- 12 They have on bulletproof vests. They have
- 13 Tasers. They have guns. They have six or
- 14 seven other police squads, cars backing them
- 15 up, and they fear for their safety.
- 16 Now, soldiers don't have all that
- 17 going to them. But when there is a coward
- 18 soldier, you know what they do? They
- 19 court-martial. They don't say you fear for the
- 20 safety -- if you fear for your safety once, who
- 21 is to say you are not going to fear for your
- 22 safety again. That's an automatic fire.
- You should immediately never put
- 24 them out on the street with human beings again,

- 1 because they are scared, and they fear for
- 2 their safety when it's their job to go into
- 3 dangerous situations. And if they're scared,
- 4 they just need another kind of employment.
- 5 So we're having these meetings
- 6 coming up, the five meetings in the future, I
- 7 suggest that you consider that. Get rid of
- 8 these scared officers that fear for their
- 9 safety and always have to use a killer shot
- 10 when it comes to a human being, but they can
- 11 use another kind of shot when it comes to
- 12 shooting a dog in the leg. Thank you.
- 13 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: Thank you.
- 14 Next speaker is Queen Sister.
- 15 MS. QUEEN SISTER: Blessings. You know
- 16 it's amazing, you all sit here with your ass in
- 17 green and your hundred-thousand-dollar salaries
- 18 and just ain't got a damn clue about what's
- 19 happening in these streets.
- I find it appalling that you
- 21 graduated another whole crew with not even a
- 22 handful of darkies among those cadets.
- 23 I'm still waiting on the hundred
- 24 dollar turn-in, after you all use the concept

- 1 to open up a gun turn-in for the first week of
- 2 June, when folks should be able to turn in guns
- 3 every day of the year if they choose to.
- 4 \$100 is a small price to pay for
- 5 these black lives, but I know it's big business
- 6 that's flowing through these urban streets into
- 7 my village.
- 8 We could have had about ten more
- 9 guns in had you compensated us so we can send
- 10 the message out on the street.
- I want to know who it is I would
- 12 need to speak to about your discrepancy or your
- 13 hearing, because what I put on the mic and what
- 14 shows up on my camera is not what shows up in
- 15 your minutes.
- 16 So we have a continuation of two
- 17 years of deceptive practice that does not show
- 18 up in those public comments.
- 19 I'd like to suggest that the
- 20 public comments are placed in the blue book.
- 21 I'd like to recommend that we are able to sign
- 22 up online. And I think these meetings also
- 23 need to be televised.
- You, I've been calling you

- 1 about some world business and new Americans.
- 2 Pick up your phone, will you, please.
- I just want to see when school is
- 4 out, welcome them, like you welcome them in
- 5 (inaudible) that you put in here. We want the
- 6 same protection and the same respect when they
- 7 go to raise their issues.
- 8 Who deals with the Board? If we
- 9 got a complaint against a Board member, who
- 10 does it go to? Does it go to COPA? Does it
- 11 got to the IG? What's the policy, protocol and
- 12 procedure? Because you ain't above the law.
- 13 And I'm out there watching and -- and the
- 14 statutes.
- 15 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: I'll get the answer for
- 16 you. I don't know the answer.
- Next speaker.
- 18 MS. QUEEN SISTER: I put in a FOIA for some
- 19 incidents taking place at Morgan Park that
- 20 we've been waiting on now for quite some time.
- 21 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: Put the FOIA with the
- 22 Police Board?
- 23 MS. QUEEN SISTER: Yes, I put it in online
- 24 about a month ago.

- 1 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: Okay. We'll look into
- 2 that.
- Next speaker is George Blakemore.
- 4 Next speaker is Robert More.
- 5 MR. MORE: It is May 17th of 2018. Robert
- 6 J. More speaking on behalf of the St. Michael
- 7 the Archangel.
- First of all, I couldn't get my
- 9 disclaimer on. I'm doing what I can do to get
- 10 the charter -- in the name of posterity, I'm
- 11 addressing posterity here. Okay? I'm
- 12 addressing the (inaudible) for those that show
- 13 mercy, they have no fear of judgment. And I'm
- 14 (inaudible) John 2115. I am doing what I can
- 15 for posterity to make a public record and to
- 16 deliver you bundles of mercy. To take the
- 17 situation into which I was born, this ambush,
- 18 okay, in 1960 after the papacy was sacked and
- 19 the rest of these things, this nightmare coming
- 20 out of where it's come out of with this New
- 21 World Order and with these certain individuals
- 22 that (inaudible) that push the buttons and pull
- 23 the strings, and the rest of us are just tiny
- 24 statistical units. That's it. Because they're

- 1 confident they're so far insulated.
- Jacob Rothschild, you can hear
- 3 that, surrender, Jacob Rothschild. You haven't
- 4 got the horses to murder me yet. We're
- 5 catching up to you. We're going to get the
- 6 technology, Jacob Rothschild. All the
- 7 Rothschilds before you can kill both of us off.
- 8 We are going to bring you to justice. Concede.
- 9 Give up. These are the terms of surrender.
- 10 We'll give you Patagonia. We'll buy
- 11 (inaudible). Whoever wants to stay in
- 12 Patagonia, but with solitary confinement in
- 13 Patagonia for the rest of your days. Okay?
- 14 And then you don't get the death penalty, just
- 15 to concede and be done with this nightmare.
- 16 But posterity (inaudible) disclaim.
- 17 I'm convinced that in this
- 18 situation with the government's control with
- 19 these individuals is incomparably worse than a
- 20 hostile state of nature. That's just my --
- 21 thoroughly convinced of that. I disclaim the
- 22 continued existence and operation of any of
- 23 these entities. I'm moving to revoke the
- 24 charters of all of them.

- 1 What's the basis for the absence
- 2 of the Superintendent, Mr. Assistant
- 3 Superintendent? Why is he not here again here
- 4 today?
- 5 MR. WALLER: He is out of town.
- 6 MR. MORE: I missed last week. Now another
- 7 six months, and so we can keep pushing the
- 8 Bland, Young and Spencer murders, keep them
- 9 swept under the rug, because I can't get any
- 10 responses to answers, because I can't track
- 11 them down.
- 12 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: Thank you, Mr. More.
- 13 MR. MORE: Over and out.
- 14 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: All those who signed up
- 15 in advance to speak have been recognized. Is
- 16 there a motion to adjourn?
- 17 BOARD MEMBER FLORES: So moved.
- 18 BOARD MEMBER EADDY: Second.
- 19 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: All in favor?
- 20 (CHORUS OF AYES.)
- 21 PRESIDENT FOREMAN: The motion passes
- 22 unanimously, and the meeting is adjourned.
- 23 (WHEREUPON, the proceedings
- were adjourned at 7:57 p.m.)

1	STATE OF ILLINOIS)) SS:
2	COUNTY OF C O O K)
3	
4	MAUREEN A. WOODMAN, C.S.R., being first
5	duly sworn, says that she is a court reporter
6	doing business in the City of Chicago; that she
7	reported in shorthand the proceedings had at
8	the hearing of said cause; that the foregoing
9	is a true and correct transcript of her
10	shorthand notes, so taken as aforesaid, and
11	contains all the proceedings of said hearing.
12	
13	
14	War Francis
15	MAUREEN A. WOODMAN, CSR
16	License No. 084.002740
17	
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	

				1714 17, 20
	6:23	11:5,6,12	2:3;17:24	close (1) 3:10
\$	anymore (1)	big (1)	camera (1)	
		17:5	17:14	closed (3)
\$100 (1)	appalling (1)	black (1)	can (10) 11:14;12:20;	4:3;12:8,15
17:4	16:20	17:5 Blakemore (1)		clue (1) 16:18
		19:3	13:10;16:10;17:9;	II
\mathbf{A}			19:9,14;20:2,7;21:7	Code (2)
	approve (1)	Bland (1) 21:8	CANTANZARA (1)	6:20;8:9
able (3)	2:19	blanket (1)	11:24	comfortable (2) 12:5,19
10:10;17:2,21	April (1) 2:18	14:18	care (2) 11:5,6	
above (1)				coming (2)
18:12	Archangel (1)	Blessings (1)	cars (1)	16:6;19:19
absence (1)	19:7 argued (1)	16:15 blue (1)	15:14 case (15)	comments (3) 9:9;17:18,20
21:1	10:17	17:20	4:6;5:2,12;6:7,21;	community (1)
across (1)	argument (1)	Board (45)		10:8
14:18	10:22	2:3,7,11,12,20,21,	7:19;9:19,19;12:5,7, 15,15,16,18;14:17	compensated (1)
Act (2)			case-by-case (1)	17:9
3:14;4:2	around (1)	22;3:15,16,21;4:1,4,		II
action (3)	11:2	13,14,21;5:1,3,5,19; 6:1,6,22;7:2,5,8,9,	14:17	complaint (1) 18:9
4:4;6:15;8:5	ass (1) 16:16	6:1,6,22;7:2,5,8,9, 14,19,20,21;8:1,18,	cases (4)	
actions (1)			4:3,5;6:15;8:5	Concede (2) 20:8,15
3:20	assessment (1) 11:4	23;9:18,20,22;	Catanzara (8) 11:23;12:7,20,23;	20:8,15 concept (1)
actually (1)		10:21;14:11,15,19;		16:24
10:10	Assistant (1) 21:2	18:8,9,22;21:17,18 Board's (7)	13:13,24;14:9,20 catching (1)	concerned (2)
addressing (2)			20:5	
19:11,12	attend (1) 2:8	2:17;3:23,24;	certain (3)	12:8;13:1
adjourn (1)	attendance (1)	6:14,19;8:4,8 book (1)	4:9;14:7;19:21	conference (1) 2:10
21:16	2:9	17:20	Certainly (1)	confident (1)
adjourned (2)	audio (1)	books (1)	12:22	20:1
21:22,24	2:9	8:14	chance (1)	confinement (1)
Administrator (1)	authorized (2)	born (1)	13:8	20:12
2:5	3:12;4:1	19:17	charges (1)	consider (2)
adopt (3)	automatic (2)	both (1)	6:24	7:6;16:7
4:23;6:4;7:17	14:12;15:22	20:7	charter (1)	considered (1)
advance (2)	available (2)	boy (1)	19:10	4:2
9:5;21:15	3:22;8:14	10:17	charters (1)	considering (1)
advice (1)	Aye (1)	Brian (1)	20:24	3:11
12:2	8:1	9:10	chest (1)	continuation (1)
again (3)	AYES (11)	briefed (2)	15:8	17:16
15:22,24;21:3	2:14,24;3:18;	12:4,14	Chicago (6)	continued (1)
against (1)	4:17;5:7,21;6:11;	bring (1)	2:2;3:5;5:17;	20:22
18:9	7:11,23;9:2;21:20	20:8	6:20;7:1;8:10	control (1)
ago (1)	,,,	bulletproof (1)	Chief (1)	20:18
18:24 agreed (1)	В	15:12	2:5	convicted (1)
7:18		bundles (1)	choices (1)	14:13
/:18 ain't (2)	back (1)	19:16	13:11	convinced (2)
ain t (2) 16:18;18:12	15:8	business (3)	choose (1)	20:17,21
,	backing (1)	2:16;17:5;18:1	17:3	COPA (4)
almost (1) 15:1	15:14	buttons (1)	CHORUS (11)	2:5;12:1,7;18:10
	basis (2)	19:22	2:14,24;3:18;	COPA's (1)
along (1)	14:18;21:1	buy (1)	4:17;5:7,21;6:11;	12:10
13:22	become (1)	20:10	7:11,23;9:2;21:20	cops (1)
always (1) 16:9	15:3	-	circumstances (1)	10:18
	begin (1)	C	11:4	copy (2)
amazing (1) 16:16	2:4		City (1)	6:18;8:7
10:10 ambush (1)	behalf (1)	cadets (1)	6:24	court-martial (1)
• •	19:6	16:22	civilian (2)	15:19
19:17	beings (2)	call (1)	10:11;13:7	coward (1)
Americans (1)	15:9,24	9:4	clarification (1)	15:17
18:1	being's (1)	called (1)	14:21	creature (2)
among (1) 16:22	15:7	9:7	clear (1)	15:2,3
Anthony (1)	Bettie (3)	calling (2)	10:12	crew (1)
		J \ /	İ	1

16:21				T	May 17, 2018
criminal (I) dischaire (2) 20:1 G Inudated (1) Crista (I) dischaimer (I) 19:9 4:15.20:56.20,24; dispenselty (I) general (I) 16:17 hurth (I) 11:17 <	16:21	3.20.4.3	12:7 10:13:1 12:		15.7 8 24.16.10
Crista (1)		*		C	
Crista (1) disclaimer (1) 2.213,233:317; 415,205,60,24; 610,7:10,14,22; 91,2119 (50,7:10,14,22; 91,2119) general (1) 16:17 bundred-thousand-dollar (1) 11:17 bundred-thousand-dollar (1) 11:17 bundred-thousand-dollar (1) 11:17 bundred (1) 11:17 bund	, ,	, ,	favor (14)	U	
19:9 discrepancy (1) 17:12 6:10;7:10;14.22; 9:12:119 6:10;7:10;14.22; 9:12:119 6:10;7:10;14.22; 9:12:119 6:10;7:10;14.22; 9:12:119 6:10;7:10;14.22; 9:12:119 6:10;7:10;14.22; 9:12:119 6:10;7:10;14.22; 9:12:119 6:10;7:10;14.22; 9:12:119 6:10;7:10;14.22; 9:12:119 6:10;7:10;14.22; 9:12:119 6:10;7:10;14.22; 0:10;7:10;7:10; 0:10;7:10;	Crista (1)	disclaimer (1)		general (1)	hundred-thousand-dollar (1)
D	10:1	19:9	4:15,20;5:6,20,24;		16:17
Damin (1)					hurt (1)
damn (1)	D		*		11:17
16:18 dollar (1) 16:24 4.8 Fell clans (1) 13:2 13:2 13:2 13:2 13:3 13:2 13:3 13:2 13:3				George (1)	-
dangerous (2)				19:3	I I
15:61:63					IC (1)
Daniel (1) 4:8 20:15 filled (1) 7:1 1 10:10 15:23 10:22 11:11 44:615;8:5 16:22 10:21;1:21,22 42:10 13:23 10:22;11:21,22 42:10 14:6 1				II	
A+8 Darcy (2) 9:10,11 durks (1) 3:13 final (3) 3:21,8:13 find (4) 15:22 final (3) 3:21,8:13 find (4) 15:22 find (4)					
Darcy (2) 9:10.11 during (2) 44:6:15.8:5 find (4) 15:23 inaudible (6) 18:5:19:12.13.7:4; 16:20 20:18 21:12.0:5:19:6:1, 16:24 20:18 20:18 20:18 20:18 20:18 20:19 20:18 20:19				II	
9-10.11 3:21:8:13 4:46:15.8:5 Good (4) 2:1:9:14;12:3.11 government's (1) 20:11.21.22 date (2) 6:16:8:6 2:11.20:519:6:1, day (1) 14:6 14:13 15:22 green (1) 16:17 greetings (1) 16:17 greet					
darkies (1) 16:22 E 16:20 E 16:20 16:20 16:20 16:20 20:11, 12:12, 12:12 16:20 16:20 16:20 16:21 16:21 16:11					
16:22 Darva (3)					
Darva (3)		, , , , ,			
10:2;11:21,22	Darva (3)	${f E}$			
Sample S	10:2;11:21,22				incident (2)
6:16:8:6 2:11,20:5:19;6:1, days (1)	date (2)		3:23;4:24;6:5		
17:3	*				
days (1) 20:13 else (1) 11:15 21:69:10;10:13; 49:51:46:23 gun (1) 11:9 (1) 11:15 21:69:10;10:13; 49:51:46:23 gun (1) 17:119:8 five (1) 17:17 elecided (1) 17:17 elecided (1) 11:7 elecided (1) 12:023 7:15:8:23:21:17 flowing (1) 17:6 elecisions (4) 3:24:6:14,18;8:4 elemed (2) 12:3,11 elecisions (4) 3:24:6:14,18;8:4 elemed (2) 12:3,11 elecisions (4) 3:24:6:16;6:1; 7:9,15 elecision (6) everybody (2) 2:48:14 21:12,13,15,23; eleciver (1) 19:16 elecision (1) 2:22,48:29-13,17, elecided (1) 13:18 elecid (2) 13:18 elecid (3) 14:10 elecid (3) 15:13;17:2.9 14:11 elecided (1) 15:21:7:619:1,17 elecided (1) 17:5 ele					
20:13 clask (1)	- ,			greetings (1)	
deals (1) 11:15 2:16;9:10;10:13; 17:1;19:8 five (1) 49;95:14;6:23 gun (1) individuals (2) individua				II	
18:8 death (1)		` '			
death (1)					
Colif Color Colo			*		
deceptive (1) 6:16;8:6 entities (1) FLORES (7) 3:15;4:14,21;6:1; 7:15;8:23;21:17 flowing (1) 15:13;17:2,9 14:1 insulated (1) 11:7 EvAngel (1) flowing (1) 20:23 7:15;8:23;21:17 flowing (1) hand (1) 20:11 into (4) 4:24;6:5;7:3;8:8; 9:15;11:7 even (3) FOIA (2) 18:18,21 folks (1) hand (1) investigation (1) decisions (4) 3:24;6:14,18;8:4 deemed (2) evening (4) 2:15;15;15;23; 17:2 deemed (2) 2:48:14 2:1,2,13,15,23; 2:12,22;3:16;6:1; 7:9,15 everybody (2) 3:1,17,19;4:15,18, 20; 24; 6:10,12;7:10,12, 24; 6:10,12;7				II	
Trip Company Company					
decided (1) 20:23 7:15;8:23;21:17 flowing (1) H 20:1 into (4) decision (6) 4:24;6:5;7:3;8:8; 9:15;11:7 even (3) FOIA (2) hand (1) 4:16 handful (1) 16:2;17:6;19:1,17 investigation (1) decisions (4) 3:24;6:14,18;8:4 devening (4) 2:1;6:16;8:6;9:14 evening's (2) FOREMAN (42) 2:1,2,13,15,23; hand (1) 4:16 handful (1) investigation (1) 12:10 investigation (1) </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>15:15;17:2,9</td> <td></td>				15:15;17:2,9	
11:7 decision (6)				н	
4:24;6:5;7:3;8:8; 9:15;11:7 decisions (4) 3:24;6:14,18;8:4 deemed (2) 12:3,11 DELGADO (6) 2:12,22;3:16;6:1; 7:9,15 deliver (1) 19:16 Department (1) 19:16 Department (1) 8:16 Department's (1) 8:16 Department's (1) 8:16 details (1) 12:24 determine (1) 12:24 determine (1) 12:17 decisions (4) 150ks (1) 17:2 FOREMAN (42) 17:2 FOREMAN (42) 2:1,2,13,15,23; 3:1,7,19;4:15,18, 20:5:4,6,8,10,20,22, 24;6:10,12;7:10,12, 24;11:19,21;14:10, 15:22,4;8:14 0:20:22 19:21;12;12,14, 19:20 18:18,21 16:22 18:18,21 16:19 18:7 16:19 18:7 16:19 18:7 16:19 18:7 16:19 18:7 18:7 18:7 18:7 18:7 18:7 18:7 18:7	11:7	EvAngel (1)	flowing (1)		into (4)
4:24;6:5;7:3;8:8; even (3)	decision (6)	14:22		hand (1)	
decisions (4) evening (4) folks (1) 16:22 issued (3) 6:17;8:7,12 deemed (2) evening's (2) FOREMAN (42) 16:22 happening (1) issued (3) 6:17;8:7,12 DELGADO (6) everybody (2) 3:1,17,19;4:15,18, 23; 3:1,17,19;4:15,18, 29:14;10:4 everybody (2) 3:1,17,19;4:15,18, 20;22,24;6:10,12;7:10,12, 22;24;6:10,12;7:10,12, 22;24;8:29;13,17, 3:10 harm (2) 18:7 deliver (1) 3:10 22;24;8:29;13,17, 22;24;8:29;13,17, 3:10 executive (1) 3:5 head (2) 2:16;8:17 Department (1) 13:68,15 15;22;16:13;18:15, 21;12;12,14, 19;1 19:21 hear (1) Jacob (3) 8:16 exonerated (1) forward (1) 9:20,21;17:13 held (3) January (1) 8:16 expected (1) found (1) 2:18;3:6;9:21 Hello (1) 7:24;11:23;19:14 details (1) 13:13 6:22 Hello (1) 7:24;11:23;19:14 determine (2) Freedom (1) 14:2 himself (1) Jones (3) 13:14 Fry (1) 5:14 himself (1) Jones (3) differen					
3:24;6:14,18;8:4 deemed (2)				handful (1)	
deemed (2) evening's (2) FOREMAN (42) 16:19 issues (1) 12:3,11 2:4;8:14 2:12,21,31,5,23; 3:1,17,19;4:15,18, 16:19 harm (2) 18:7 2:12,22;3:16;6:1; 9:14;10:4 20;5:4,68,10,20,22, harm (2) 11:8,18 titem (2) 4 cevery body (2) 9:14;10:4 20;5:4,68,10,20,22, harm (2) 11:8,18 titem (2) 4 cevery body (2) 9:14;10:4 20;5:4,68,10,20,22, harm (2) 11:8,18 titem (2) 4 cevertive (1) 3:10 22,24;8:2;9:1,3,17, 22,24;8:2;9:1,3,17, Head (2) 11:9;15:7 4 cevertment (1) 13:6,8,15 15,22;16:13;18:15, hear (1) 20:2 20:2,3,6 Bear (1) 20:22 19,21 hearing (3) 20:2,21;17:13 hear (1) 20:2 14:11 hearing (3) 9:20,21;17:13 hear (1) 20:2 16:2 Heal (3) 16:2 16:2 Heal (3) 16:2 16:2 Heal (3)<	` ,			16:22	
12:3,11					
DELGADO (6) everybody (2) 3:1,17,19;4:15,18, 20;5:4,6,8,10,20,22, 24;6:10,12;7:10,12, 22;4;6:10,12;7:10,12, 22;24;8:2;9:1,3,17, 24;11:9,21;14:10, 13:6,8,15 11:8,18 head (2) 11:9;15:7 item (2) 2:16;8:17 deliver (1) 3:10 22,24;8:2;9:1,3,17, 24;11:19,21;14:10, 15:17 Headquarters (1) 3:5 Jacob (3) 20:2,3,6 Department's (1) 20:22 4:11:9,21;12:12,14, 19,21;17:13 hear (1) 20:2 Jacob (3) 20:2,3,6 Bearing (3) 9:20,21;17:13 held (3) Job (1) 4:11 job (1) DeputyI (1) 10:20 Freedom (1) 14:1 hell (3) John (3) 12:17 expert (2) Freedom (1) 14:1 himself (1) John (3) 13:14 Fry (1) 11:12 John (3) 19:13 different (2) 4:9;5:15 full (3) 9:20,22;11:3 hostile (1) 19:13 discharge (1) falsely (1) 5:15 16:6 How's (1) 10:4 7:5					
2:12,22;3:16;6:1; 7:9,15 deliver (1) 19:16					
7:9,15 deliver (1) 19:16 Department (1) 8:17 Department's (1) 10:20 details (1) 12:17 determine (1) 13:14 different (2) 14:15,16 directives (1) 8:12 discharge (1) 5:15 executive (1) 3:10 22,24;8:2;9:1,3,17, 24;11:19,21;14:10, 15:22;16:13;18:15, 21;19:1;21:12,14, 19,21 19,21 19,21 19,21 19,21 19,21 19,21 19,21 19,21 19:16 10:20 13:18 10:20 11:19;15:7 Headquarters (1) 20:2 hearing (3) 9:20,21;17:13 10:4 11:9;15:7 Headquarters (1) 20:2 12:2,3,6 13:10 20:2,3,6 13:10 20:2,3,6 13:10 20:2,3,6 14:11 10:20 13:18 16:0 13:18 15:2:17 16:0 16:0 16:0 17:24:11:23;19:14 10:20 16:2 16:2 16:2 16:2 16:2 16:2 16:2 16:2					
deliver (1) 3:10 22,24;8:2;9:1,3,17, 24;11:19,21;14:10, Headquarters (1) J 19:16 13:6,8,15 15,22;16:13;18:15, 21;19:1;21:12,14, Jacob (3) 20:2,3,6 Department's (1) 20:22 19,21 hear (1) 20:2 20:2,3,6 Bendering (3) 10:20 13:18 hearing (3) January (1) Bendering (3) 9:20,21;17:13 held (3) John (3) 12:17 expected (1) 6:22 Hello (1) 16:2 John (3) 7:24;11:23;19:14 16:2 John (3) 12:17 expect (2) Freedom (1) 14:1 himself (1) Jones (3) 13:14 12:2,11 14:1 horses (1) 11:12 Jones (3) 14:15,16 5:14 horses (1) 19:13 judgment (1) 15:16 4:9;5:15 future (1) 20:20 3:4;17:2 discharge (1) 5:16 5:15 How's (1) jurisdiction (1) 10:4 7:5 10:4 7:5					2.10,0.17
19:16		` /			.J
Department (1) 13:6,8,15 15,22;16:13;18:15, 21;19:1;21:12,14, hear (1) 20:2 Jacob (3) Department's (1) 20:22 19,21 hearing (3) 20:2,3,6 8:16 exonerated (1) forward (1) 9:20,21;17:13 4:11 DeputyI (1) 10:20 13:18 held (3) job (1) 12:24 expected (1) found (1) 2:18;3:6;9:21 16:2 details (1) 13:13 6:22 Hello (1) John (3) 12:17 expert (2) Freedom (1) 14:24 Jones (3) determine (1) 12:2,11 14:1 himself (1) Jones (3) 13:14 Fry (1) 11:12 9:13,14,23 9:13,14,23 different (2) 5:14 horses (1) 19:13 4:9;5:15 future (1) 20:20 3:4;17:2 discharge (1) 5:15 16:6 How's (1) 7:5 10:4 7:5 10:4 10:4	` '				
Silf	Department (1)				Jacob (3)
Department's (1) 20:22 19,21 hearing (3) January (1) 8:16 10:20 13:18 held (3) job (1) 12:24 expected (1) 6:22 Hello (1) 16:2 12:17 expert (2) Freedom (1) 14:1 John (3) 12:17 expert (2) Freedom (1) 14:24 John (3) determine (1) 12:2,11 14:1 himself (1) Jones (3) 13:14 Fry (1) 5:14 horses (1) judgment (1) 4:15,16 9:20,22;11:3 hostile (1) 19:13 directives (1) 4:9;5:15 future (1) 20:20 3:4;17:2 discharge (1) 5:16 5:15 How's (1) jurisdiction (1) 5:16 5:15 10:4 7:5	5:17	existence (1)			
8:16 DeputyI (1) 10:20 expected (1) 12:24 details (1) 12:17 determine (1) 13:18 fill 13:18 found (1) 13:18 found (1) 13:18 found (1) 13:18 found (1) 13:18 feld (3) 2:18;3:6;9:21 Hello (1) 14:24 John (3) 7:24;11:23;19:14 himself (1) 11:12 Jones (3) 9:13,14,23 judgment (1) 11:12 horses (1) 11:12 11:12 11:12 11:12 11:13 John (3) 7:24;11:23;19:14 himself (1) 11:12 11:12 11:12 11:13 12:24 horses (1) 13:14 himself (1) 13:18 full (3) 9:20,21;17:13 held (3) 16:2 John (3) 7:24;11:23;19:14 horses (1) 11:12 11:12 12:24 horses (1) 13:18 held (3) 16:2 John (3) 7:24;11:23;19:14 himself (1) 11:12 12:24 horses (1) 13:18 held (3) 16:2 John (3) 7:24;11:23;19:14 himself (1) 11:12 horses (1) 11:12 horses (1) 11:12 horses (1) 19:00 16:2 John (3) 7:24;11:23;19:14 himself (1) 10:20:4 Hello (1) 10:4 11:12 11:12 11:12 11:12 12:24 horses (1) 13:18 held (3) 16:2 John (3) 7:24;11:23;19:14 himself (1) 11:12 11:12 horses (1) 10:4 10:4 10:4 10:4 10:4 10:4 10:4 10:4	Department's (1)			II	January (1)
Deputyl (1)			, ,		
details (1) 13:13 6:22 Hello (1) John (3) 12:17 expert (2) Freedom (1) 14:24 7:24;11:23;19:14 determine (1) 12:2,11 himself (1) Jones (3) 13:14 Fry (1) 11:12 9:13,14,23 different (2) full (3) horses (1) judgment (1) 14:15,16 9:20,22;11:3 hostile (1) June (2) directives (1) 4:9;5:15 future (1) 20:20 3:4;17:2 discharge (1) 5:16 5:15 How's (1) 7:5 Hello (1) 14:24 John (3) 7:24;11:23;19:14 Jones (3) 9:13,14,23 judgment (1) 19:13 Hello (1) 20:4 19:13 19:13 Hello (1) 20:20 3:4;17:2 19:13 Hello (1) 10:4 7:5 19:13					
12:17 expert (2) 12:2,11 14:1 last of the proof				2:18;3:6;9:21	
determine (1) 12:2,11 14:1 himself (1) Jones (3) 13:14 Fry (1) 11:12 9:13,14,23 different (2) full (3) lorses (1) judgment (1) 14:15,16 9:20,22;11:3 horses (1) 19:13 directives (1) 4:9;5:15 future (1) 20:20 June (2) discharge (1) falsely (1) 16:6 How's (1) jurisdiction (1) 5:16 5:15 10:4 7:5					
13:14 Fry (1) 11:12 9:13,14,23 different (2) 5:14 horses (1) judgment (1) 14:15,16 19:13 19:13 directives (1) 4:9;5:15 hostile (1) June (2) discharge (1) falsely (1) 16:6 How's (1) jurisdiction (1) 5:16 5:15 10:4 7:5			, .	II	
different (2) F 5:14 horses (1) judgment (1) 14:15,16 false (2) 9:20,22;11:3 hostile (1) 19:13 8:12 4:9;5:15 future (1) 20:20 3:4;17:2 discharge (1) falsely (1) 16:6 How's (1) jurisdiction (1) 5:16 5:15 10:4 7:5		12.2,11			
14:15,16 false (2) 9:20,22;11:3 19:13 8:12 4:9;5:15 future (1) 20:20 June (2) discharge (1) falsely (1) 16:6 How's (1) jurisdiction (1) 5:16 5:15 10:4 7:5		F		II	
directives (1) false (2) 9:20,22;11:3 hostile (1) June (2) 8:12 4:9;5:15 future (1) 20:20 3:4;17:2 discharge (1) falsely (1) 16:6 How's (1) jurisdiction (1) 5:16 5:15 10:4 7:5		L '			
8:12		false (2)			
discharge (1) falsely (1) 16:6 How's (1) jurisdiction (1) 7:5 10:4 7:5	, ,				
5:16 5:15 7:5 10:4 7:5		,	* *		
				1	
(-)	disciplinary (2)	far (5)		II	justice (1)
				- ()	

				Way 17, 2010
20:8		Morgan (1)	numbers (1)	passes (11)
Justified (1)	M	18:19	4:6	2:15;3:2,19;4:22;
10:21	141	motion (25)		5:11;6:3,13;7:13;
	making (2)	2:9,15,19;3:2,9,	O	8:3;9:3;21:21
K	4:9;13:15	14,19;4:7,22,23;		Patagonia (3)
	man (1)	5:10,13;6:2,4,13;	off (1)	20:10,12,13
keep (2)	10:9	7:2,4,6,13,17;8:3,	20:7	pay (1)
21:7,8	March (1)	20;9:3;21:16,21	Officer (6)	17:4
Kevin (1)	6:22	moved (12)	4:8;6:23;10:11;	PB (3)
5:14	Maris (1)	2:11,20,21;3:15;	11:13;13:4,17	4:6;5:12;6:21
kill (4)	13:2	4:13;5:3,18;6:8;7:8,	Officers (3)	penalty (1)
10:10,14,15;20:7	matters (1)	20;8:23;21:17	5:13;15:9;16:8	20:14
killer (1)	3:11	moving (1)	O'MALLEY (6)	people (5)
16:9	may (4)	20:23	4:13,21;6:1,9;	10:10,15;11:18;
kind (2)	11:14,16;14:16;	much (1)	7:15;10:21	13:5;14:16
16:4,11	19:5	15:7	once (1)	people's (2)
knowing (1)	mean (1)	multiple (1)	15:20	11:10,11
11:8	11:13	10:15	one (4)	percent (1)
knowledge (5)	meeting (10)	Municipal (2)	9:17,18;10:10;	11:3
13:4,17,21,24;	2:3,4,8,18;3:3,6,	6:20;8:9	11:15	period (1)
14:8	22;4:3;8:15;21:22	murder (1)	online (2)	14:7
	Meetings (5)	20:4	17:22;18:23	permit (1)
L	3:13;4:2;16:5,6;	murders (1)	Open (4)	2:9
1 (4)	17:22	21:8	3:13;4:2;13:24;	person (3)
last (1)	Member (32)	myself (5)	17:1	2:8;11:15;13:22
21:6	2:7,11,12,20,21,	4:22;6:2;7:16;	operation (1)	personnel (1)
Latoya (1)	22;3:15,16;4:13,14;	11:16,17	20:22	3:11
9:12	5:3,5,18,19;6:8,9;	N	opinion (1) 14:16	phone (1) 18:2
law (1) 18:12	7:8,9,20,21;8:1,23,	11	opposed (8)	Pick (1)
laws (1)	24;9:18,18;10:21;	name (2)	3:1,7;4:18;5:8,22;	18:2
11:1	13:6,8;14:15;18:9;	9:7;19:10	6:12;7:12;8:3	place (2)
least (1)	21:17,18	nature (1)	oral (2)	9:20;18:19
10:20	Members (8) 4:21;5:1;6:1,6;	20:20	8:19,21	placed (1)
leg (3)	7:14,19;9:5;14:10	need (3)	order (3)	17:20
15:6,6;16:12	mercy (2)	16:4;17:12,23	2:3;7:18;19:21	Please (3)
letter (2)	19:13,16	new (7)	orders (1)	3:6;9:7;18:2
13:20;14:5	merit (4)	2:5;15:1,3,3,4;	8:11	pm (2)
limit (1)	13:1,3,5,16	18:1;19:20	out (9)	3:4;21:24
9:9	message (1)	next (11)	12:1;15:24;17:10;	Police (13)
listed (1)	17:10	3:3;8:17;10:1,2;	18:4,13;19:20,20;	2:2;4:1,8;5:13,17;
8:13	mic (1)	11:21,23;12:21;	21:5,13	6:22,23;8:13,15;
litigation (1)	17:13	16:14;18:17;19:3,4	outside (3)	10:11;11:13;15:14;
3:12	Michael (1)	nightmare (2)	6:24;12:2,11	18:22
lives (4)	19:6	19:19;20:15	over (2)	policy (1)
10:23;11:10,11;	microphone (1)	nobody (2)	10:18;21:13	18:11
17:5	9:8	10:22,23	n	possibly (1)
Lobianco (1)	military (1)	Noel (5)	P	11:18
5:14	10:13	10:1,4,22;11:19,		posted (4)
logical (1)	minutes (4)	20	packet (2)	3:24;6:19;8:8,15
13:14	2:17,19;9:9;17:15	nominating (1)	13:23;14:6	posterity (4)
look (2) 9:18;19:1	missed (1)	13:5 nomination (1)	papacy (1) 19:18	19:10,11,15; 20:16
	21:6	13:16		
looking (1) 11:13	month (5)	None (6)	Park (1) 18:19	practice (1) 17:17
Lopez (1)	3:7,21;8:13;	3:1;4:20;5:10;	part (1)	prerequisite (1)
4:8	12:21;18:24	6:12;7:12;8:2	14:4	13:22
love (1)	monthly (1)	normal (1)	participated (3)	presentation (1)
14:2	8:21 months (1)	3:8	5:1;6:6;7:19	8:21
Luis (1)	21:7	note (1)	particular (1)	PRESIDENT (40)
4:8	more (7)	3:6	12:17	2:1,2,13,15,23;
	17:8;19:4,5,6;	number (2)	parties (2)	3:1,17,19;4:15,18,
	21:6,12,13	5:12;6:21	6:17;8:7	20;5:4,6,8,10,20,22,
-	21.0,12,13			

-				
24;6:10,12;7:10,12,	14:11	Roberts (5)	shows (2)	20:11
22,24;8:2;9:1,3,17,	really (1)	2:6;11:24;12:4,	17:14,14	step (1)
24;11:19,21;14:22;	10:7	13,22	Sidney (1)	9:8
16:13;18:15,21;	reason (2)	Rothschild (3)	2:6	Steven (1)
19:1;21:12,14,19,21	10:24;13:2	20:2,3,6	sign (1)	13:2
previous (2)	receive (1)	Rothschilds (1)	17:21	still (3)
3:21;8:13	8:21	20:7	signed (2)	12:4,14;16:23
price (1)	Recently (1)	rug (1)	9:5;21:14	street (2)
17:4	15:5	21:9	Simpson (6)	15:24;17:10
probably (1)	recognized (1)	Rule (3)	2:7,21;4:21;6:2;	streets (2)
13:10	21:15	14:12,13,18	7:15;8:1	16:19;17:6
procedure (1)	recommend (1)	, , , , ,	single (1)	strings (1)
18:12	17:21	S	10:15	19:23
proceedings (1)	reconsider (2)		Sister (4)	stuff (1)
21:23	7:2,7	sacked (1)	16:14,15;18:18,	14:2
process (1)	record (1)	19:18	23	subsequently (1)
12:14	19:15	sacrifice (2)	sit (1)	7:1
promotion (2)	referred (1)	11:12,17	16:16	suggest (2)
13:3,16	9:19	Safety (8)	situation (2)	16:7;17:19
promotions (2)	Regarding (3)	3:5;15:10,15,20,	19:17;20:18	suggestions (1)
13:1,5	4:6;5:12;6:21	20,22;16:2,9	situations (1)	13:3
protection (1)	regards (1)	salaries (1)	16:3	summary (1)
18:6	11:24	16:17	six (2)	12:16
protocol (1)	regular (2)	same (2)	15:13;21:7	Superintendent (5)
18:11	2:17;3:3	18:6,6	small (1)	7:1;8:12;13:11;
public (7)	related (1)	saw (2)	17:4	21:2,3
2:18;3:3,5;9:5;	4:10	11:6,7	smaller (1)	Superintendent's (2)
17:18,20;19:15	report (5)	scared (3)	15:7	7:6;8:18
pull (1)	3:20,23;8:18,19,	16:1,3,8	soldier (1)	supposed (1)
19:22	22	school (1)	15:18	11:2
purposes (1)	reports (1)	18:3	soldiers (1)	sure (1)
3:11	5:15	Second (14)	15:16	12:5
pursuit (1)	request (2)	2:12,22;3:7,16;	solitary (1)	surrender (2)
4:10	13:9;14:1	4:14;5:4,5,19;6:9;	20:12	20:3,9
push (1)	required (2)	7:9,21;8:24;9:12;	someone (1)	surrounding (1)
19:22	6:20;8:9	21:18	11:15	11:4
pushing (1) 21:7	resided (1) 6:24	Sections (1)	sorry (1) 10:3	suspend (1) 4:11
put (7)	respect (1)	3:12 seek (2)	speak (3)	Sweeney (6)
14:5;15:23;17:13;	18:6	12:1,10	9:6;17:12;21:15	4:22;5:5;6:2;7:8,
18:5,18,21,23	Respondent (2)	seems (1)	speaker (10)	16,20
putting (1)	4:11;5:16	15:9	9:10,12;10:1,2;	swept (1)
13:18	RESPONSE (4)	send (1)	11:21,23;16:14;	21:9
	4:19;5:9,23;10:14	17:9	18:17;19:3,4	sworn (1)
Q	responses (1)	Sergeant (1)	speaking (1)	13:4
Y	21:10	4:7	19:6	13.1
Queen (4)	rest (3)	series (1)	Spencer (1)	T
16:14,15;18:18,	19:19,23;20:13	3:10	21:8	
23	reviewed (3)	sessions (1)	spirit (1)	talk (1)
quick (2)	5:1;6:6;13:10	3:10	15:2	10:6
14:11,11	revoke (1)	seven (1)	squads (1)	Tasers (1)
quite (1)	20:23	15:14	15:14	15:13
18:20	Rialmo (6)	several (1)	St (1)	taught (2)
	9:16;10:6,7,19;	4:3	19:6	10:13,14
R	11:5;12:1	shoot (4)	state (1)	technology (1)
	rid (1)	11:8,14;12:12;	20:20	20:6
raise (2)	16:7	15:11	statements (1)	televised (1)
4:15;18:7	right (9)	shooting (3)	4:9	17:23
rank (1)	8:2;10:5,18,19;	12:1,3;16:12	statistical (1)	telling (1)
13:15	11:3,12,20;12:19;	shot (3)	19:24	12:13
read (1)	15:1	15:6;16:9,11	statutes (1)	ten (1)
12:17	Robert (3)	show (2)	18:14	17:8
real (1)	5:14;19:4,5	17:17;19:12	stay (1)	terms (2)

	T		
14:12;20:9	use (3)	worse (1)	4:7
testifying (1)	16:9,11,24	20:19	2933 (1)
5:15	use-of-force (1)	worth (3)	5:12
third (1)	11:1	10:23;11:10,11	2937 (1)
3:8		write (1)	6:21
thoroughly (1)	\mathbf{V}	13:20	2c1 (1)
20:21		writing (2)	3:12
though (1)	vehicle (1)	5:14;8:22	
13:7	4:10	written (7)	3
thought (3)	vests (1)	3:23;4:24;6:5,18;	
11:9,10;13:7	15:12	7:18;8:8;11:1	3 (1)
Thursday (3)	via (1)		3:13
3:4,7,8	2:9	Y	
tiny (1)	vicious (1)		4
19:23	15:5	year (1)	
today (2)	village (1)	17:3	4(1)
10:5;21:4	17:7	years (1)	3:13
today's (2)	violation (2)	17:17	
6:16;8:6	14:12,14	YHWHnewBN (3)	7
took (3)	Voting (3)	14:23,24;15:1	
6:15;8:5;9:18	4:20;5:24;7:14	Young (1)	7:30 (1)
town (1)	, ,	21:8	3:4
21:5	\mathbf{W}		7:57 (1)
track (1)		\mathbf{Z}	21:24
21:10	waiting (2)	_	
trained (1)	16:23;18:20	Zopp (6)	
15:11	waive (1)	4:22;5:3,18;6:2;	
training (1)	8:20	7:16;8:24	
10:13	WALLER (4)		_
trial (1)	13:6,19;14:4;21:5	1	
5:16	wants (1)	_	_
trying (1)	20:11	100 (1)	
11:15	watching (1)	11:3	
turn (1)	18:13	11 (2)	
17:2	Watkins (3)	3:13;4:11	
turn-in (2)	10:2;11:22,22	14 (2)	
16:24;17:1	website (4)	14:12,13	
two (6)	3:24;6:19;8:9,16	14th (1)	
9:9;10:10,23;	week (2)	3:4	
11:10,11;17:16	17:1;21:6	16 (1)	
type (1)	welcome (2)	4:6	
13:9	18:4,4	17 (2)	
	welcoming (1)	5:12;6:21	
${f U}$	2:5	17th (1)	
	what's (4)	19:5	
unable (1)	11:2;16:18;18:11;	1960 (1)	
2:7	21:1	19:18	
unanimously (1)	WHEREUPON (1)	19th (1)	
21:22	21:23	2:18	
unauthorized (1)	whole (1)		=
4:10	16:21	2	
under (1)	Wilson (1)		
21:9	6:23	2018 (3)	
units (1)	within (1)	2:18;6:22;19:5	
19:24	11:1	2020 (1)	
up (13)	witnesses (2)	4:12	
9:5,8;15:15;16:6;	12:2,11	2115 (1)	
17:1,14,14,18,22;	worked (2)	19:14	
18:2;20:5,9;21:14	13:20;14:6	22 (1)	
upon (2)	working (1)	6:22	
9:4;15:2	13:17	2923 (1)	
urban (1)	world (2)	4:6	
17:6	18:1;19:21	2924 (1)	
	<u> </u>	. /	